
1 
 

 
 

 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD  

AND 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD  

 

AGENDA  

DECEMBER 15, 2016 

7:00 PM 

Town Hall Commission Chambers – 9293 Harding Ave., 2nd Floor 

Surfside, Florida 33154 

 
Any person who received compensation, remuneration or expenses for conducting lobbying 

activities is required to register as a lobbyist with the Town Clerk prior to engaging in lobbying 

activities per Town Code Sec. 2-235.  "Lobbyist" specifically includes the principal, as defined in 

this section, as well as any agent, officer or employee of a principal, regardless of whether such 

lobbying activities fall within the normal scope of employment of such agent, officer or employee. 

The term "lobbyist" specifically excludes any person who only appears as a representative of a not-

for-profit corporation or entity (such as charitable organization, a trade association or trade union), 

without special compensation or reimbursement for the appearance, whether direct, indirect, or 

contingent, to express support or opposition to any item. 

Per Miami Dade County Fire Marshal, the Commission Chambers has a maximum capacity of 99 

people.  Once reached this capacity, people will be asked to watch the meeting from the first floor. 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER   

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  NOVEMBER 17, 2016 

 

4. DESIGN REVIEW BOARD APPLICATIONS: 

 

A. Request of the Owner of Property located at 8835 Carlyle Avenue.   

The applicant is requesting to convert their garage, relocate the front door and add a rear 

addition. 

 

 

 

Page 1



2 
 

 

 

 

B. Request of the Owner of Property located at 9065 Garland Avenue. 
The applicant is requesting to convert their garage and renovate the property. 

C. Request of the Owner of Property located at 900 89th Street. 

The applicant is proposing the construction of a second story addition to the existing single-

family residence, renovations to include the addition of a porch and the restoration of a 

converted garage back to a garage. 

 

D. Request of the Tenant of Property located at 9545 Harding Avenue. 

The property located at 9545 Harding Avenue is within the SD-B40 zoning district.  The 

applicant is requesting reverse channel LED illuminated lettering sign to replace the sign 

at the existing retail shop, Couture Bridal.  The name is being changed to Couture Bridal 

Miami.  The proposed signage includes black lettering. 

 

E. Request of the Owner of Property located at 8919 Carlyle Avenue.   

The applicant is proposing an addition to the rear of the existing single family residence. 

       5.    ADJOURNMENT.  

 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 

 
AGENDA 

December 15, 2016 

            7:00 PM 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER   

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  November 17, 2016 

 

4.   ORDINANCE: Moratorium on Cannabis Dispensing Businesses  

 

A. AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; ESTABLISHING A 

TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON CANNABIS DISPENSING 

BUSINESSES AS FURTHER DEFINED HEREIN; PROVIDING 

FOR PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, A 

GENERAL REPEALER CLAUSE, AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

 

 
 

Page 2



3 
 

 

 

 

 5.   DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

 

1. Connectivity opportunities  

2. Demolition of Houses 

3. Sea Level Rise  

4. Roof Pitch  

5. Future Agenda Items  

       
        6.  ADJOURNMENT.  

 
THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, 

ALL PERSONS WHO ARE DISABLED AND NEED SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING 

BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863 EXT. 226 NO 

LATER THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 

286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES, ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD 

OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 

PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL 

IS TO BE BASED. AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE TOWN 

HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE.  ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE 

TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863.   

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF TOWN COMMISSION OR OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE AT THIS 

MEETING. THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH COMMUNICATIONS 

MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL.  THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, 

SURFSIDE, FL  33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH 

COMMUNICATION.   

 

 

 

Page 3



1 
 

 
 

 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD  

AND 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD  

 

MINUTES 

NOVEMBER 17th 2016 

7:00 PM 

Town Hall Commission Chambers – 9293 Harding Ave., 2nd Floor 

Surfside, Florida 33154 

 

 

 

 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER   

Chair Lindsay Lecour called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  

 

2. ROLL CALL 

Recording Clerk Frantza Duval called the roll with the following members present:   

Chair Lindsay Lecour, Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Richard Iacobacci, Board 

Member Peter Glynn, and Board Member Brian Roller.   Board Member Gregg Covin was 

absent.  Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky attended as liaison.   

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  October 27, 2016 

Board Member Iacobacci made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 

Vice Chair Frankel and all voted in favor with Board Member Covin absent.   

 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky gave an update from the Commission on the 

Architectural Significance Ordinance.  

 

4. DESIGN REVIEW BOARD APPLICATIONS: 

 

A. Request of the Owner of Property located at 8918 Abbott Avenue.   

The applicant is proposing an addition to the front and rear of the existing single family 

residence. 

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.  The architect gave further details on the item. 

 

 

Page 4



2 
 

Board Member Gutierrez made a motion to approve with staff conditions.  The motion received 

a second from Board Member Glynn and all voted in favor with Board Member Covin absent. 

 

 

B. 94th Street Promenade-Selection of Sculpture   

On July 8, 2014, the Town Commission approved the design for the 94th Street End Project 

(Resolution 13-Z-04) that was submitted by the Chateau Ocean, LLC which had been a 

requirement of their conditional use and site plan approvals (Resolution No. 13-Z-04). The 

94th Street End Project approval required that prior to the completion of the project “the 

applicant shall donate to the Town a unique, original sculpture [to be] installed at the east 

end of 94th Street”. To fulfill that requirement the applicant has selected a sculpture by 

Pablo Atchugarry who is internationally renowned for his monumental public sculptures.  

Images of his work as well as the selected sculpture are attached.  The Design Review 

Board is requested to make a recommendation to the Town Commission. 

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra gave a visual presentation of the item.  The architect gave details 

on the item and answered questions from the Board. The Board discussed the plans and had 

some concerns regarding the rendering presented and the base.  Building Official Ross Prieto 

responded to some of the concerns of the Board. 

 

Chair Lecour opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak Chair Lecour closed the 

public hearing. 

 

Board Member Gutierrez made a motion to approve and forward to the Commission with the 

following condition: 

1.  the developer revisit the base and provide instructions for maintenance.  

The motion received a second from Board Member Glynn and all voted in favor with Board 

Member Covin absent. 
 

5. ADJOURNMENT.  

 

There being no further business to come before the Design Review Board the meeting 

adjourned at 7.46 p.m. 
 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2016 

   

 

 

      ________________________ 

       Chair Lindsay Lecour 

Attest: 

 

______________________ 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 

Town Clerk 

 

 

Page 5



3 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD 

 

MINUTES 

November 17, 2016 

            7:00 PM 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER   

Chair Lindsay Lecour called the meeting to order at 7:47 p.m.  
 

2. ROLL CALL 

Recording Clerk Frantza Duval called the roll with the following members present:   

Chair Lindsay Lecour, Vice Chair Judith Frankel, Board Member Richard Iacobacci, Board 

Member Peter Glynn, and Board Member Brian Roller.  Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky 

attended as liaison.   

 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  October 27, 2016 

Vice Chair Frankel made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from  

Board Member Glynn and all voted in favor.   

 

Board Member Glynn announced he had to resign from the Sustainability Committee.  The 

Board agreed to have a rotating liaison on this Committee and Vice Chair Frankel will 

attend the December meeting.   

 

 

4.   ORDINANCE:  

  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND 

SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-2 “DEFINITIONS” AND 90-33 

“ALTERATION OR ENLARGEMENT OF NONCONFORMING 

STRUCTURES” TO PERMIT ALTERNATIVES FOR THE 

REDEVELOPMENT OF EXISTING ARCHITECTURALLY SIGNIFICANT 

BUILDINGS IN THE H120 ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR 

INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS 

OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Recording Clerk Frantza Duval read the title of the resolution.  Commissioner Gielchinsky 

introduced the item.  Graham Penn gave a power point presentation. 

 

Chair Lecour opened the public hearing. 

Public Speaker George Kousoulas spoke in favor of the ordinance. 

Public Speaker Marianne Meischied was in favor of the option presented. 

No one else wishing to speak the Chair closed the public hearing. 

 

The Board discussed the ordinance and Mr. Penn and architect Kobi Karp addressed 

questions from the Board.  Mr. Penn indicated that the examples presented were from 

studies done. 

 

Page 6



4 
 

Board Member Iacobacci made a motion to approve and forward to the Commission with 

the following condition: 

1.  Condition of illustrative memo on massing. 

The motion received a second from Board Member Glynn.  The motion passed 4/1 with 

Board Member Roller voting in opposition.   

 At the end of the meeting Board Member Roller clarified why he voted in opposition. 

 

 5.   DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

 

1. Walkability and Pedestrian Safety 

Town Manager Olmedillo gave a power point presentation of what other cities have 

done and what options the city of Surfside may consider.  A representative from 

Calvin, Giordano and Assoc. also presented the item with detailed visuals. 

 

Chair Lecour opened the public hearing. 

Public Speakers: 

-Jorge Cortes spoke about residents who maintain street side property and limiting 

street side parking as it is a safety issue. 

-Steven Levine questioned the need or problem with no sidewalks and the criteria 

the Board will use to go forward as he was not in favor.   

-George Kousoulas gave his views on the item with focus on Collins Avenue 

-Deborah Cimadevilla presented her ideas on the item and shared photos she had 

taken regarding flooding in her area. 

-Carlos Aparicio had concerns about the visuals and scale that was presented.  

-Joyce Gato was not in favor of adding sidewalks. 

 

No one else wishing to speak Chair Lecour closed the public hearing. 

 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky left the meeting at 9:15 p.m.    

In summarizing, Chair Lecour said the three goals were safety, walkability, and 

aesthetics.   The Board discussed the issue and expressed their views.   Manager 

Olmedillo clarified his presentation as some items were questioned.  

 

Chair Lecour suggested a framing device for an agenda with running goals such as 

walkability and pedestrian safety as sidewalks are not the only issue to be discussed.  

At the next meeting, she has asked staff to come back with more visuals of blocks 

in Surfside with suggested ideas. 

 

2. Demolition of Houses 

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra gave an update on the item and notification to 

neighboring properties.  The Board briefly discussed the item and suggested a sign 

being posted. 

 

3. Future Agenda Items 

 

       

        6.  ADJOURNMENT.  

There being no further business to come before the Planning and Zoning Board the meeting 

adjourned at 10:40 p.m. 

Page 7



5 
 

 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2016 

   

 

 

      ________________________ 

       Chair Lindsay Lecour 

Attest: 

 

______________________ 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 

Town Clerk 

 

 

Page 8



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board  

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
 

Date:  December 15, 2016 

Re:  8835 Carlyle Avenue– Garage Conversion  

 

The property is located at 8835 Carlyle Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to convert their garage, relocate the front door and add a rear addition.   
  

 
 
 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

 Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 

 Staff Recommendation 
 
 
 
 

4A.DRB

Page 9



 

Page 2 of 2 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
 

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

Setbacks Required Proposed 

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 19.3 feet (existing condition) 

Interior side Minimum 5 feet 5 feet 

Rear Minimum 20 feet 27.2 feet 

 

Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

All facades meet or 
exceed the 10% 
minimum wall opening 
requirement.  

 

Sec. 90-50.1 (5) Garage Facades  

Required Proposed  

1 window 1 window 

Landscaping required along the base Landscaping provided.   

 
   
Sec. 90-77Off-street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces  

 

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  

Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends approval with the condition that the curb cut be placed five feet 
from the property line.  

4A.DRB

Page 10



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board  

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
 

Date:  December 15, 2016 

Re:  9065 Garland Avenue– Garage Conversion  

 

The property is located at 9065 Garland Avenue, within the H30B zoning. The applicant is 
requesting to convert their garage and renovate the property.  
 
 

 
  
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

 Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 

 Staff Recommendation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4B.DRB

Page 11



 

Page 2 of 2 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 

Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 
 

Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 

All facades meet or 
exceed the 10% 
minimum wall opening 
requirement.  

 

Sec. 90-50.1 (5) Garage Facades  

Required Proposed  

1 window 1 window 

Landscaping required along the base Landscaping provided.   

 
   
Sec. 90-77Off-street Parking Requirements 

Required Minimum Space Requirements Proposed  

Single-family 2 spaces 2 spaces are provided.  

 

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  

Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 

 
Staff recommends approval. 

4B.DRB

Page 12



 

Page 1 of 4 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
 

Date:  December 15, 2016 

Re:  900 89th Street, Rear & Side Addition  

 

The property is located at 900 89th Street, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant is 
proposing the construction of a second story addition to the existing single-family residence, 
renovations to include the addition of a porch and the restoration of a converted garage back 
to a garage.  
 
 

 
 
 
 

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

 Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 

 Applicable Design Guidelines standards, along with the results of the review  

 Staff Recommendation 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4C.DRB

Page 13



 

Page 2 of 4 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

 

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

Setbacks Required Proposed 

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 20.20 feet 

Interior side Minimum 5 feet 10 feet 

Corner side  Minimum 10 feet 12 feet 7 inches  

Rear Minimum 20 feet 20 feet 

 

Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 

Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet  

Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,625 square feet  

Maximum lot coverage 40% 40%  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 47% 
 
 

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

H30B UPPER STORY 
FLOOR AREA IS LESS 
THAN 50% OF FIRST 
STORY FLOOR AREA 

Required Proposed 

31.9% 

Maximum Lot Coverage 40% 39% 

UPPER STORY  

Primary frontage Minimum 20 feet/Average 22.5 feet N/A 

Interior side Minimum 6.1 Feet/ Average n/a 10 feet 

Rear Minimum 20 feet/ Average n/a 20 feet 

 

Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 

The massing, location 
and windows and doors 
and the roof style and 
pitch of the proposed 
addition elevation is 
different than the 
neighboring houses. 

4C.DRB

Page 14



 

Page 3 of 4 

(f)Roof style and pitch. 

Wall openings 10% for all elevations 
 10% provided for all 
elevations 
  

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 
(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

Roof is tile to match 
existing structure 

 

Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 

Building Massing 
 

Required Proposed  

Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

 

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  

Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. 

Consistent.   

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  

The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  

The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

The building will be stucco. 

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  

Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

4C.DRB

Page 15



 

Page 4 of 4 

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Tile roof is proposed for new addition to 
match existing structure.   

 
Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  

Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a 
single building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval.   

4C.DRB

Page 16



 

 

Page 1 of 3 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner  

CC: Linda Miller, Town Attorney   

Date:  December 15, 2016 

Re:  9545 Harding Avenue 
 

The property located at 9545 Harding Avenue is within the SD-B40 zoning district. The 
applicant is requesting reverse channel LED illuminated lettering sign to replace the 
sign at the existing retail shop, Couture Bridal. The name is being changed to Couture 
Bridal Miami. The proposed signage includes black lettering. 
 

 
 

4D.DRB

Page 17



 

 

Page 2 of 3 

 
Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review 
Board.  In this report, Staff presents the following: 

 Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 

 Staff Recommendation 
 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 
 

Sec. 90-73 

Signs Permitted Proposed  

Area 25 square feet 7.8 square feet  

Approved word 
content 

Signs may include the following: 

1) Trade name of establishment 
2) Logo of the establishment 
3) Nature of business, services 

rendered or  

4) Products sold on premises. 

Sign consists of the trade name 
of the establishment  

Prohibited Word 
Content 

 

Signs may not include the following: 

1) Any reference to price, except as 
provided in regards to “window 
sign.” 

 

No reference to price 

Location 

 

With the exception of theater 
marquees and V-box signs, no sign 
shall be erected so that any portion 
thereof shall project over a dedicated 
street or sidewalk or so that any portion 
thereof shall project more than five feet 
from any main building wall.  
 

Sign does not project over the 
sidewalk or street. 

Illumination  
All signage, lettering, logos or 
trademarks shall be required to be lit 
with white illumination from dusk to 
dawn. The illumination may be either 
internal illumination or external 
illumination, however, all walls below 
the sign shall be illuminated with white 
wall wash LED lighting. It shall be 
located and directed solely at the sign. 
The light source shall not be visible 
from or cast into the right-of-way, or 
cause glare hazards to pedestrians, 
motorists, or adjacent properties. 

The applicant is proposing 
reverse channel illuminated 

lettering.  

4D.DRB

Page 18



 

 

Page 3 of 3 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends approval with the following conditions:  
 

1. No electrical equipment shall be visible. 
2. The existing electrical equipment shall be concealed.  
3. The façade shall be restored and repainted. 
 

4D.DRB

Page 19



 

Page 1 of 4 

 

MEMORANDUM 
To:  Design Review Board 

Thru:  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

CC:  Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
 

Date:  December 15, 2016 

Re:  8919 Carlyle Avenue, Rear Addition & Renovation 

 

The property is located at 8919 Carlyle Avenue, within the H30B zoning district. The applicant 
is proposing an addition to the rear of the existing single family residence.   
 
 

 
 
 
 

Staff has reviewed the current application for consideration by the Design Review Board. In 
this report Staff presents the following: 

 Applicable Zoning Code regulations, along with the results of the review 

 Applicable Design Guidelines standards, along with the results of the review  

 Staff Recommendation 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4E.DRB

Page 20



 

Page 2 of 4 

STANDARDS / RESULTS 
Town of Surfside Zoning Code, Applicable Requirements 

 

Sec. 90-45. Setbacks 

Setbacks Required Proposed 

Primary Frontage Minimum 20 feet 20.20 feet 

Interior side Minimum 5 feet 4.75 feet (north side existing) / 
5.3 feet (south side proposed) 

Rear Minimum 20 feet 21.0 feet 

 

Sec. 90.49 Lot standards 

Lot Standards H30B Required Proposed 

Minimum Lot width 50 feet 50 feet  

Minimum lot area 5,600 feet 5,625 square feet  

Maximum lot coverage 40% 40%  

Pervious area 35% (minimum) 48.5% 
 

Sec. 90.50 Architecture and roof decks 

 Required Proposed 

Unique Elevation 

A unique elevation from the main 
buildings of the adjacent two (2) 
homes shall be created through 
the modulation of at least three (3) 
of the following architectural 
features: 
(a)Length, width and massing of 
the structure; 
(b)Number of stories; 
(c)Façade materials; 
(d)Porches and other similar 
articulation of the front façade; 
(e)Number and location of doors 
and windows; and 
(f)Roof style and pitch. 

The massing, location 
and windows and doors 
and the roof style and 
pitch of the proposed 
addition elevation is 
different than the 
neighboring houses. 

Wall openings 

10% wall openings for each 
façade and 10% per wall place 
when facing a street. 
 
The addition cannot result in a net 
decrease of windows 

Not provided. 

Roof Material 

(a) Clay Tile;  
(b) White concrete tile;  
(c) Solid color cement tile which 
color is impregnated with the 
same color intensity throughout, 
provided said color if granted 
approval by the Design Review 
Board; 

Roof is either clay tile or 
flat roof to match existing 
structure 

4E.DRB

Page 21



 

Page 3 of 4 

(d)Architecturally embellished 
metal if granted approval by the 
Design Review Board; or 
(e)Other Florida Building Code 
approved roof material(s) if 
granted approval by the Design 
Review Board. 

 

Town of Surfside Adopted Residential Design Guidelines 

Building Massing 
 

Required Proposed  

Building forms should be varied enough to 
avoid monotony and to avoid pyramidal 
massing and should be compatible with 
surrounding houses. 

Consistent 

 

Decorative Features 

Required Proposed  

Decorative features should be stylistically 
consistent throughout the entire building. 

Consistent.   

Overall Architectural Style 

Required Proposed  

The overall style of each house should be 
consistent on all sides of the building, as well 
as among all portions of the roof.  

Consistent.  

 
Wall Materials and Finishes 

Required Proposed  

The same material should be used on all 
building elevations unless multiple materials 
are a legitimate expression of the particular 
style. 

The building will be stucco. 

Roof Materials, Types, and Slopes 

Required Proposed  

Roof types and slopes should be generally 
the same over all parts of a single building.  

Consistent  

Restricted materials for roofs are pre-
determined in the Town’s Building Code, 
which restricts roofing materials to: 
1. Clay tile; 
2. White concrete tile; 
3. Solid color cement tile which color is 
impregnated with the same color intensity 
throughout, provided said color is first 
approved by the planning and zoning board; 
and 
4. Metal. 

Clay tile and flat roof is proposed for new 
addition to match existing structure.   

 
 

4E.DRB

Page 22



 

Page 4 of 4 

Windows and Trims 

Required Proposed  

Window styles should always be consistent 
among all elevations of a building.  

Consistent. 

Frame materials should never vary on a single 
building. 

No variation. 

Window, door and eave trim should be 
consistent on all elevations of the house 

Consistent. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

Staff recommends denial. The applicant has not provided the 10% wall opening calculation 
nor has the applicant indicated if there will be a net decrease in wall openings due to the 
addition. Lastly, the proposed rear elevation does not have windows.    

4E.DRB

Page 23



4A.P&Z

Page 24



4A.P&Z

Page 25



4A.P&Z

Page 26



4A.P&Z

Page 27



4A.P&Z

Page 28



4A.P&Z

Page 29



1 

 

 

Town of Surfside 
Planning and Zoning Board Communication  

 
 

 
 
Agenda Date:  December 15, 2016 
 
Subject:    Require noticing of demolition of houses 
 
From:   Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

 
Background: The Planning and Zoning Board requested staff to research a 

code amendment requiring the noticing of neighboring properties when a 

property is proposed to be demolished. Staff researched numerous codes 

but we have not found an example of this type of noticing. Per our 

discussions with the Board, staff is suggesting the following language:  

Sec. 90-19. - Single-family and two-family development review process. 

*** 

90-19.6  Single-family and two-family development shall be reviewed by 
the design review board. Complete demolitions and partial demolitions of 
50% or more of a primary structure shall require the applicant to notify the 
public of the Design Review Board hearing on the proposed application as 
follows:  

1. The applicant shall post a notice on the property one week prior to 
the Design Review Board meeting and remove the notice three 
days after the conclusion of the Design Review Board meeting. A 
notice, 18 inches by 24 inches, shall be placed in a prominent 
place on the property by the applicant at his own expense 
denoting the following:  

REQUEST FOR:   __________  

PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING: DATE AND TIME  

TOWN COMMISSION MEETING: DATE AND TIME  

5.2 P&Z

Page 30



5.2 P&Z

Page 31



1 

 

 

Town of Surfside 
Planning and Zoning Board Communication  

 
 

 
 
Agenda Date:  December 15, 2016 
 
Subject:    Adjusting height for Sea Level Rise 
 
From:   Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 
 
Cc:    Sustainability Subcommittee 

 
Background: The Planning and Zoning Board requested staff to research the 

process to encourage development to be built higher to accommodate sea 

level rise. The Town’s code defines height as the following:  

The vertical distance from the grade, which is the average datum or elevation 

of the crown of the road upon the street serving the lot or building site, to the 

highest point of the roof. 

The Town requires the first floor to be constructed at Base Flood Elevation 

plus one foot, meaning nine feet. The Town’s code limits height to 30 feet 

measured from the Crown of the Road, which at the lowest point in the Town 

is approximately four feet in height. The result of measuring from crown of the 

road rather than Base Flood is that homeowners do not built above the Base 

Flood requirement because it would limit them too much from building a 

second story, due to the maximum height of 30 feet.  

The Planning and Zoning Board has suggested allowing a home to exceed the 

30 foot maximum if the applicant develops the property above the finished floor 

requirement, or 10 feet. For example, if the structure was constructed with a 

finished floor at 15 feet, five feet could be added to the roof to make up the 

difference. It would be a one to one ratio, with a maximum determined by the 

Town. This has been referred by the Board as “give a foot, get a foot.” This 

would allow the same volume as the code permits today, but would be shifted 

5.3 P&Z

Page 32



5.3 P&Z

Page 33



1 

 

 

Town of Surfside 
Planning and Zoning Board Communication  

 
 

 
 
Agenda Date:  December 15, 2016 
 
Subject:    Roof Pitch & Height Modifications  
 
From:   Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner 

 
Background: The Planning and Zoning Board has encouraged applicants to 

provide designs with pitched roofs rather than flat roofs. The Board has 

indicated that this type of design is more in line with the character of Surfside. 

In an effort to further encourage this design, the Board has requested a code 

change that allows the roof pitch above the top of the roof beam to be included 

as an architectural feature and therefore permitted to exceed the maximum 

height by three feet.  

The code allows an applicant to build to 30 feet and then add a three foot 

parapet. Pitched roof homes typically would not add a parapet wall. Here is an 

example of a parapet, which is typical on a flat roof home.  

 

 

5.4 P&Z

Page 34



2 

 

The following images demonstrate how a flat roof home creates more square 

footage for properties and therefore, designs of flat roof homes are becoming 

more prevalent in Surfside. The Planning and Zoning board indicated a desire 

to “level the playing field” by allowing a pitch of a roof, which is a non-habitable 

space above the top of the roof, to act as an architectural feature and therefore 

be permitted under the permitted height encroachments.  

 

 

5.4 P&Z

Page 35



3 

 

 

Proposed change 

 

5.4 P&Z

Page 36



5.4 P&Z

Page 37



 

ITEM
 

O
U

T
C

O
M

E
 

N
EX

T
 STEP

S 
IN

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

T
 O

R
 

W
O

R
K

 
A

U
TH

O
R

IZA
T

IO
N

 

TEN
TA

TIV
E 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
 

C
O

M
P

LETE
 

FU
TU

R
E P

Z D
ISC

U
SSIO

N
 ITEM

S 
R

eq
u

iring n
o

ticin
g fo

r 
d

em
o

litio
n

 o
f h

o
u

ses 
R

ese
arch

 o
p

tio
n

 an
d

 p
lace o

n
 

agen
d

a fo
r d

iscu
ssio

n
  

 
 

D
ecem

b
er P

Z  
 

 R
o

o
f P

itch
 o

f Sin
gle 

Fam
ily  

M
o

d
ify o

rd
in

an
ce to

 in
clu

d
e ro

o
f 

p
itch

 ab
o

ve to
p

 o
f th

e tru
ss as an

 
arch

itectu
ral featu

re
 

D
raft co

d
e

 
am

en
d

m
en

t  
 

D
ecem

b
er P

Z   
 

G
ive a fo

o
t, get a fo

o
t 

relatin
g Sea Level R

ise
 

 - 
Flat R

o
o

f vs. 
P

itch
 ro

o
f 

   

P
lace o

n
 agen

d
a fo

r d
iscu

ssio
n

 o
n

 
referen

d
u

m
 

 
 

D
ecem

b
er  P

Z  
 

M
easu

rin
g h

eigh
t 

fro
m

 cro
w

n
 o

f th
e 

ro
ad

 

P
lace o

n
 agen

d
a fo

r d
iscu

ssio
n

 
relatin

g to
 sea level rise. Staff 

co
n

firm
ed

 h
eigh

t w
as m

easu
red

 
fro

m
 th

e cro
w

n
 to

 th
e to

p
 o

f th
e 

stru
ctu

re in
 th

e 2
0

0
4 C

o
d

e as w
e

ll. 
Th

is w
o

u
ld

 req
u

ire a refere
n

d
u

m
. 

 
 

D
ecem

b
er P

Z  
 

Step
b

ack d
iscu

ssio
n

  
C

o
m

m
issio

n
 h

as req
u

ested
 th

e P
Z 

b
o

ard
 an

alyze th
is req

u
irem

en
t 

 
 

Fu
tu

re P
Z  

 

Setb
ack fo

r p
arap

et 
ab

o
ve 3

0 feet o
n

 
sin

gle fam
ily h

o
m

es 

P
rep

are o
rd

in
an

ce to
 req

u
ire 

ad
d

itio
n

al setb
ack  

D
raft co

d
e

 
am

en
d

m
en

t 
 

Fu
tu

re P
Z  

 

A
ir Flo

w
 o

n
 C

o
rrid

o
r 

 
 

 
Fu

tu
re P

Z  
 

Im
p

act fee
 d

iscu
ssio

n
 

 
 

 
Fu

tu
re P

Z  
 

W
ays to

 in
crease 

p
ervio

u
s area o

f lo
ts  

 

P
lace o

n
 P

Z agen
d

a fo
r d

iscu
ssio

n
. 

P
ro

vid
e P

Z w
ith

 cu
rren

t stan
d

ard
s  

 
 

Fu
tu

re P
Z  

 

5.5 P&Z

Page 38



Tree C
an

o
p

y 
In

itiative/ Sin
gle 

fam
ily d

istrict 
Streetscap

e m
aster 

p
lan

  

$
8

,00
0 b

u
d

geted
 in

 th
e

 FY 2
0

1
4

-
2

0
15 b

u
d

get fo
r th

e
 tree can

o
p

y 
To

w
n

 M
an

ager 
an

alyzin
g. 

W
o

u
ld

 n
ee

d
 

in
clu

sio
n

 in
 th

e 
b

u
d

get fo
r 

ad
d

itio
n

al 
p

ro
jects.  

 
 

 

Fen
ces &

 H
ed

ges in
 

th
e fro

n
t o

f sin
gle 

fam
ily resid

en
ces 

M
o

d
ify o

rd
in

an
ce  

D
iscu

ssio
n

 o
n

 
h

ed
ge h

eigh
t in

 
th

e fro
n

t 

 
Fu

tu
re P

Z  
 

A
verage sid

e setb
ack 

/M
assin

g 
M

o
d

ify o
rd

in
an

ce fo
r ad

d
itio

n
al sid

e 
setb

acks o
n

 u
p

p
er flo

o
rs fo

r sin
gle 

fam
ily h

o
m

es 

P
rep

arin
g 

grap
h

ics o
n

 
red

u
ctio

n
s in

 2
n

d 
flo

o
r 

 
 

O
n

 h
o

ld
 u

n
til 

fu
ll d

iscu
ssio

n
 

o
f h

eigh
t an

d
 

sea level rise.  

R
eq

u
iring larger 

sid
ew

alks o
n

 east sid
e 

o
f C

o
llin

s 

D
iscu

ssio
n

 item
 fo

r P
Z fro

m
 th

e 
To

w
n

 C
o

m
m

issio
n

 to
 req

u
ire 

setb
ack o

f w
alls an

d
 fen

ces o
n

 
C

o
llin

s to
 p

ro
vid

e larger sid
ew

alks 

 
 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z  
 

Satellite d
ish

es 
Fu

rth
er review

  b
y staff 

R
ese

arch
 an

d
 

p
rep

are rep
o

rt 
fo

r d
iscu

ssio
n

 
an

d
 p

o
ssib

le 
co

d
e 

am
en

d
m

en
t 

In
 co

n
tract 

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

R
esid

en
tial o

r 
co

m
m

ercial w
in

d
 

tu
rb

in
e regu

latio
n

s 

P
rep

are o
rd

in
an

ce regu
lating w

in
d

 
tu

rb
in

es in
clu

d
in

g h
u

rrican
e 

p
recau

tio
n

s, n
o

ise regu
latio

n
s, 

in
su

ran
ce co

n
sid

eratio
n

s 

D
raft co

d
e

 
am

en
d

m
en

t 
In

 co
n

tract 
Fu

tu
re P

Z   
 

G
reen

 w
alls 

R
eq

u
ire 

gree
n

 
w

alls 
ad

jacen
t 

to
 

alleys an
d

 o
th

er b
u

ild
in

gs th
at ab

u
t 

p
u

b
lic righ

t o
f w

ays 

R
ese

arch
 an

d
 

p
rep

are rep
o

rt 
fo

r d
iscu

ssio
n

 
an

d
 p

o
ssib

le 
co

d
e 

am
en

d
m

en
t 

In
 co

n
tract  

Fu
tu

re
 P

Z 
 

 

5.5 P&Z

Page 39



Fin
al 

Zo
nin

g 
In

sp
ectio

n
s 

To
w

n
 M

an
ager w

ill an
alyze 

 
 

 
 

R
eq

u
est 

to
 

C
o

m
m

issio
n

 
fo

r 
a 

referen
d

u
m

 
o

n
 

o
n

e
-

w
ay 

streets 
in

 
resid

en
tial to

 su
p

p
o

rt 
a streetscap

e p
lan

 

In
 b

u
d

get to
 p

erfo
rm

 an
alysis 

fo
r 

u
p

d
ate o

f u
n

d
ergro

u
n

d
in

g 
P

Z d
iscu

ssio
n

 o
n

 
p

ed
estrian

 
safety an

d
 

w
alkab

ility  

Sep
arate w

o
rk 

au
th

o
rizatio

n
 req

u
ired

  
N

o
vem

b
er PZ 

 

H
4

0
, 

H
30

 
&

 
SD

B
40

 
A

rch
itectu

rally 
Sign

ifican
t o

rd
in

an
ce  

R
eview

 
w

ith
 

P
Z 

o
p

tio
n

s 
fo

r 
arch

itectu
rally significan

t o
rd

in
an

ce 
fo

r o
th

er zo
n

in
g d

istricts.  

P
Z d

iscu
ssio

n
  

Sep
arate w

o
rk 

au
th

o
rizatio

n
 req

u
ired

  
Fu

tu
re P

Z  
 

W
est Sid

e o
f C

o
llin

s 
D

iscu
ssio

n
 o

n
 am

en
ities p

erm
itted

  
D

iscu
ss w

ith
 P

Z  
 

Fu
tu

re P
Z  

 

O
N

 U
P

C
O

M
IN

G
 C

O
M

M
ISSIO

N
 A

G
EN

D
A

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

O
N

 FU
TU

R
E C

O
M

M
ISSIO

N
 A

G
EN

D
A

  
C

o
m

m
ercial w

aste 
an

d
 recyclin

g 
co

n
tain

er screen
in

g 

Screen
in

g fo
r co

n
tain

ers, green
 

screen
, vegetatio

n
, in

clu
d

e p
ictu

res 
fro

m
 C

o
m

m
issio

n
er Kligm

an
 

D
raft co

d
e

 
am

en
d

m
en

t 
In

 co
n

tract 
 

W
aitin

g 
p

lacem
en

t o
n

 
C

o
m

m
issio

n
 

A
gen

d
a 

D
rivew

ay m
aterial 

regu
latio

n
s 

M
o

d
ify co

d
e to

 allo
w

 stam
p

ed
 

co
n

crete an
d

 co
n

crete slab
s w

ith
 

d
eco

rative ro
ck o

r grass in
 b

etw
e

en
 

D
raft co

d
e

 
am

en
d

m
en

t 
In

 co
n

tract 
 

W
aitin

g 
P

lacem
en

t  
o

n
 

C
o

m
m

issio
n

 
A

gen
d

a  

P
ain

tin
g 

o
f 

co
m

m
ercial 

stru
ctu

res 

To
w

n
 Staff to

 p
rep

are o
rd

in
an

ce
  

P
rep

are o
rd

in
an

ce 
fo

r co
m

m
issio

n
 

B
u

ild
ing 

to
 

p
rep

are 
o

rd
in

an
ce

 
 

U
p

co
m

in
g  

C
o

m
m

issio
n

 
agen

d
a.  

C
O

M
P

LETED
  

Sign
 D

efin
itio

n
s  

M
o

d
ify sign

 d
efinitio

n
s fo

r 
m

o
n

u
m

en
t an

d
 sign

 area 
D

rafted
 co

d
e 

am
en

d
m

en
t  

 
 

 

C
arp

o
rts 

R
eq

u
ire im

p
ro

ved
 su

rface o
n

 fram
e

 
A

d
d

resse
d

 in
 C

o
d

e  
 

Sep
tem

b
er P

Z 
Yes  

P
ro

vid
e su

m
m

ary o
n

 
co

n
stru

ctio
n

 h
o

u
rs 

an
d

 n
o

ise o
rd

in
an

ce
 

P
lace u

p
d

ate o
n

 P
Z agen

d
a.  

 
 

Sep
tem

b
er P

Z 
Yes  

5.5 P&Z

Page 40



 W
o

rkfo
rce h

o
u

sin
g 

u
p

d
ate 

 
 

 
Sep

tem
b

er P
Z 

Yes 

A
d

d
 req

u
irem

en
t fo

r 
licen

sed
 arch

itect fo
r 

D
R

B
 su

b
m

ittals  

R
eview

in
g en

tire sectio
n

 relating to
 

D
R

B
  

D
raft co

d
e

 
am

en
d

m
en

t  
 

 
M

ay 
C

o
m

m
issio

n
 

A
gen

d
a  

C
o

rrid
o

r A
n

alysis 
Stu

d
y 

co
rrid

o
r 

b
etw

e
en

 
C

o
llin

s 
&

 
H

ard
in

g 
P

rep
are co

d
e 

am
en

d
m

en
ts  

W
o

rk au
th

o
rizatio

n
 to

 
b

e ap
p

ro
ved

 in
 

N
O

V
EM

B
ER

 

Jan
u

ary 
C

o
m

m
issio

n
   

C
o

m
p

lete 

Sin
gle 

Fam
ily 

P
ain

t 
C

o
lo

rs 
D

iscu
ssio

n
 

w
ith

 
th

e 
P

lan
n

in
g 

&
 

Zo
n

in
g B

o
ard

 to
 d

eterm
in

e if a co
lo

r 
p

alette 
is 

ap
p

ro
p

riate 
fo

r 
sin

gle 
fam

ily 
h

o
m

es 
an

d
 

w
h

at 
co

lo
rs/criteria sh

o
u

ld
 b

e in
clu

d
ed

  

P
lace o

n
 fu

tu
re 

P
lan

n
ing an

d
 Zo

n
in

g 
agen

d
a fo

r 
d

iscu
ssio

n
 

In
 co

n
tract 

W
ill ad

d
 to

 Jo
in

t 
M

ee
tin

g 
w

ith 
P

Z/C
o

m
m

issio
n. 

C
o

m
p

lete 

P
arkin

g Tru
st Fu

n
d

 
D

iscu
ssio

n
 

w
ith

 
th

e 
P

lan
n

in
g 

&
 

Zo
n

in
g B

o
ard

 to
 p

ro
vid

e a cap
 fo

r 
p

aym
en

t in
to

 th
e fu

n
d

 

O
rd

in
an

ce o
n

 Ju
ly 

P
Z agen

d
a  

In
 co

n
tract  

Ju
ly C

om
m

issio
n 

fo
r 1

st read
in

g, 
Ju

ly PZ 
A

u
gu

st 
C

o
m

m
issio

n
 

fo
r 

2
n

d read
in

g   

C
o

m
p

lete 

Tu
rtle Ligh

tin
g  

To
w

n
 Staff to

 p
rep

are review
 

N
o

 
o

rd
in

an
ce 

n
ecessary. 

Tu
rtle 

ligh
ting 

alread
y 

req
u

ired
 in

 co
d

e.  

C
O

M
P

LETE
 

Tu
rtle Ligh

tin
g  

To
w

n
 Staff to

 
p

rep
are 

review
 

D
o

w
n

to
w

n
 

C
o

lo
r 

P
alette 

D
iscu

ssio
n

 
w

ith
 

th
e 

P
lan

n
in

g 
&

 
Zo

n
in

g B
o

ard
 to

 d
eterm

in
e if a co

lo
r 

p
alette 

is 
ap

p
ro

p
riate

 
an

d
 

w
h

at 
co

lo
rs/criteria sh

o
u

ld
 b

e in
clu

d
ed

  

P
lace o

n
 fu

tu
re 

P
lan

n
ing an

d
 Zo

n
in

g 
agen

d
a fo

r 
d

iscu
ssio

n
 

In
 co

n
tract  

R
ep

laced
 

w
ith

 
rep

ain
tin

g 
o

f 
stru

ctu
res. 

C
o

m
p

lete 

B
ay D

rive &
 96

th Street 
O

p
en

 B
ay D

rive o
ff 9

6
th Street 

Staff w
ill rese

arch
  

P
o

lice an
d

 B
u

ild
ing to

 
rese

arch
  

N
o

 
ch

an
ge.  

P
o

lice C
hief cited

 
safety co

n
cern

s 

C
O

M
P

LETE
 

Sign
/aw

n
in

g co
d

e
 

D
iscu

ssed
 at Jo

in
t M

ee
tin

g 
Staff 

b
egin

n
in

g 
to

 
w

o
rk o

n
 d

raft 
W

o
rk A

u
th

o
rizatio

n
 - 

ap
p

ro
ved

 
Ju

ly C
om

m
issio

n 
A

u
gu

st 
C

o
m

m
issio

n
  

C
O

M
P

LETE
 

5.5 P&Z

Page 41



A
s b

u
ilt review

s fo
r 

resid
en

tial p
ro

jects 
D

iscu
ss in

creasin
g can

o
p

y in
 to

w
n

, 
street trees, w

h
at can

 b
e p

lan
ted

 in
 

R
O

W
 

R
ese

arch
 an

d
 

p
rep

are rep
o

rt fo
r 

d
iscu

ssio
n

 an
d

 
p

o
ssib

le co
d

e 
am

en
d

m
en

t 

In
 co

n
tract 

M
arch

 P
Z 

C
O

M
P

LETE 
A

d
d

ed
 a 

p
ro

gram
 

m
o

d
ificatio

n
 

to
 FY2

015
 

b
u

d
get 

In
terp

retatio
n

 o
f b

ase 
flo

o
d

 elevatio
n

 fo
r 

th
e H

1
2

0
 d

istrict 

N
o

 ch
an

ge
 

N
o

 fu
rth

er actio
n

 
n

ee
d

ed
 

 
N

/A
 

C
O

M
P

LETE
 

So
lar p

an
el 

regu
latio

n
s 

P
rep

are o
rd

in
an

ce regu
lating so

lar 
p

an
els 

D
raft co

d
e

 
am

en
d

m
en

t 
In

 co
n

tract 
M

arch
 P

Z 
C

O
M

P
LETE

 

C
ar ch

argin
g statio

n
 

regu
latio

n
s 

P
rep

are o
rd

in
an

ce regu
lating car 

ch
argin

g statio
n

s req
u

irin
g th

em
 in

 
n

ew
 m

u
lti fam

ily, rese
arch

 w
h

at 
o

th
er co

m
m

u
n

ities are d
o

in
g 

D
raft co

d
e

 
am

en
d

m
en

t 
In

 co
n

tract 
D

ecem
b

er P
Z  

C
O

M
P

LETE
 

P
yram

id
in

g effects o
f 

step
b

acks in
 th

e H
1

2
0

 
d

istrict 

N
o

 actio
n

 n
ecessary sin

ce P
lan

n
in

g 
an

d
 Zo

n
in

g B
o

ard
 cu

rren
tly 

review
in

g step
b

acks as p
art o

f w
all 

fro
n

tage m
o

d
ificatio

n
s 

 
 

N
/A

 
 

G
arage d

o
o

r 
clarificatio

n
 

M
o

d
ify co

d
e to

 rem
o

ve 
req

u
irem

en
t fo

r tw
o

 sep
arate 

garage d
o

o
rs 

D
raft co

d
e

 
am

en
d

m
en

t 
In

 co
n

tract 
N

o
vem

b
er PZ 

C
O

M
P

LETE
 

1
0%

 w
in

d
o

w
 o

p
en

in
g 

req
u

irem
en

t p
er sto

ry 
D

iscu
ssio

n
 w

ith
 th

e P
lan

n
in

g &
 

Zo
n

in
g B

o
ard

 
P

rep
are o

rd
in

an
ce 

fo
r co

m
m

issio
n

  
In

 co
n

tract 
Ju

n
e P

Z  
N

o
vem

b
er 

C
o

m
m

issio
n

 
fo

r first 
read

in
g 

Lan
d

scap
in

g in
 fro

n
t 

o
f co

n
verted

 garage
 

D
eterm

in
e if lan

d
scap

ing p
lan

ter is 
su

fficien
t versu

s req
u

iring 
lan

d
scap

in
g.  

R
eview

e
d

 co
d

e an
d

 
d

eterm
in

ed
 th

at 
p

lan
ter is o

n
ly 

p
erm

itted
 in

 cases 
w

h
ere th

e d
rivew

ay 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e to
o

 sh
o

rt. 

In
 co

n
tract 

N
o

 fu
rth

er 
m

o
d

ificatio
n

 
n

ecessary  

Yes  

5.5 P&Z

Page 42



Sh
ed

s 
M

o
d

ify o
rd

in
an

ce to
 in

crease 
sq

u
are fo

o
tage, b

u
t red

u
ce h

eigh
t 

an
d

 ad
d

 lan
d

scap
e req

u
irem

en
ts.  

D
raft co

d
e

 
am

en
d

m
en

t 
In

 co
n

tract 
D

iscu
ssed

 at 
M

arch
 m

ee
tin

g. 
C

o
m

m
issio

n
 

1st read
in

g in
 

M
ay. P

Z in
 

M
ay 

 

5.5 P&Z

Page 43




